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Re: Election Office Case No. Post75-IBT
Gentlemen:

A post-clection protest was filed pursuant to Article XI of the Rules for the IBT
International Union Delegate and Officer Election, revised August 1, 1990 ("Rules*) by
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R. V. Durham on behalf of himself and the R. V. Durham Unity Team (hercinafier,
sometimes referred to collectively as *Durham®). The protest, filed after close of
business on December 27, 1991, was filed within 15 days of the December 13, 1991

announcement of the election results' and was thus timely filed under the terms of the
Rules.! See Rules, Article XI, § 1(b)(1)().

The post-clection protest sets forth in five scparately numbered paragraphs the
following allegations.

.  Ron Carey and the Ron Carey Slate and/or their respective campaign
organizations (hereinafier sometimes referred to collectively as "Carey”) failed to report
campaign contributions and expenditures, specifically naming Teamsters for a Democratic
Union (*TDU"), Teamster Rank and File Education and Legal Defense Fund (*TRF®)
and the Association for Union Democracy ("AUD") as Carey campaign organizations
which failed to provide such reports;

The results of the election for all International Union officer positions, save one,
were announced by the Election Officer at or about 6.00 p.m. on December 13, 1991;
after resolution of challenges which affected the outcome of the election of one Eastern

Conference Vice President, the Election Officer announced the results for this position
at or about 5 00 p m. on December 16, 1991.

? Responses to Durham’s post-election protest argue that certain of the allegations
of the protest involve conduct or events which occurred prior to the 1991 IBT
International Union officer election, were known to Durham prior to that date and, givea
that Durham clected not to protest such conduct or events pre-clection, should therefore

not be considered by the Election Officer as part of a post-clection protest. Those
arguments will be discussed infra.
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2.  Careyreceived campaign contributions from employers, specificallyalleging -
that financial support was received from Tides, Inc. [sic) (*Tides")’, an employer
foundation, and further, that the publications and distribution of the TDU ncwspaper,
Convoy Dispatch, demonstrated employer financial support;

3. Careyfailedtoproperlyandﬁmclypaytheﬁxﬂcostofuﬁngthe
International Union’s bulk-rate non-profit postage permit;

4.  Mr. Carey personally and Mario Perrucci, a candidate for International
Union Vice President At-Large on the Ron Carey Slate, utilized Union resources in their
campaign activities; and

5.  International Union officer candidates secking election on the Shea-

Ligurotis Action Team received campaign contributions from employers.

Durham’s protest posits two types of violations of the Rules, the purported failure
to make financial disclosure as required by Article X, § 2 of the Rules and the Advisory
on Campaign Contributions and Disclosure, issued August 14, 1991 ("Advisory®), and
the alleged receipt of improper campaign contributions from cither employers, employer
representatives, foundations, trusts or similar entities in violation of Article X, §§ 1(2)
and (1)(®)(1) of the Rules or from the IBT or subordinate bodies of the IBT in violation
of Article X, §§ 10)1), 1()(3) and 1(b)(4) and Article VI, § 10(c) of the Rules.

3 The actual name of the foundation in question is *“The Tides Foundation.®
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The Election Officer and the Election Office staff fully investigated each and every
aspedofd\eDurbampoot-dechonprowu. The Election Officer has re-reviewed the full
TDU,TRPmdAUDcampaiznoonm'buﬁonﬁlumdmdt,induﬁngm
correspondence and court files. Additionally, the Election Officer has reviewed
contributions made to and expenditures made by TDU and TRF for the period from
April 27, 1990 (the cffective date of the Rules) to the present date. His investigation has
(dentified all foundation, trust or organization-contributors to AUD for the same period,
and the dates and amounts of such contributions.

Additionally, the Election Officer has re-reviewed and reevaluated the several
wmpﬁmmpomﬁlcdbyTDUandTRPumquiredbyhisdedxioninmm,
Election Office Case No. P-249-LU283-MGN, affirmed 91-Elec. App.-158 (SA). The
Election Officer’s investigation, accordingly, included a review of the production and
distribution of TDU"s newspaper, Convoy Dispatch, identifying the source of all monies
used in that paper’s production and distribution.

The Election Officer has obtained and reviewed all documents gencrated or
received by Koppelman and Associates, the Tides Foundation, TDU, TRF, AUD, and
Carey concerning the production, distribution and sale of the video denoted in the
protest, which was produced by Koppelman and Associates for the Tides Foundation and
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entitled *Tcamster Democracy.®  Additionally, the Election Officer has conducted
extensive interviews of Charles Koppelman, the sole proprictor of Koppelman and
Assodaw&andlamBmwm.themptojed&redmwiﬂlrupomibﬁityfame
video production. The Election Officer has determined by such investigation the identity
of the monctaryresourcesutihzed mtheproductlonanddistribuhonofthewdeomdthe
total dollar amounts expended in such production and distribution.

The Election Officer has reviewed the Carey campaign records and the records
of Local 804 concerning Mr. Carey’s work schedule and salary payments for calendar
years 1990 and 1991. The Election Officer has also reviewed the records and policies
fLocdSMmmmpedwﬂ\ewmulahonmduﬁhuhonofvmtxonume An
extensive cxamination was conducted of Mario Perrucci’s campaign expenscs as well as
the related portions of his Local’s financial records. Additionally, the Election Officer
re-reviewed the investigation files compiled by him in Election Office Case Nos. P-
1107-IBT and P-1108-IBT, concerning campaign contributions and disbursements made
by the Shea-Ligurotis Action Team and John P. Morris and Barry Feinstein.

Finally, as requested by representatives of Mr. Durham, the Election Officer has
re-reviewed the totality of the investigatory and other files obtained and maintained by
him in connection with Election Office Case No. P-249-LU283-MGN and Election
Office Case No. P-822-IBT. The Election Officer has reviewed all issues of Convoy
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Dispatch through the January, 1992 issue and all materials submitted in support-of or-
oppodtiontotbeinsumm

I1. Failure to Disclose

Article X, § 2 of the Rules requires the reporting of contributions received and
expenditures made in connection with the 1991 IBT International Union officer election
by all nominated candidates for International Union office. Subsequent to the
promulgation of the Rules, and their approval by the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York and the United States Court of Appeals for the Second
Circuit', the Election Officcr—during the course of his supervision of the delegate and
alternate delegate elections and his investigation and determination of protests concerning
those elections and the International Union officer nomination campaigns—determined that
campaign activities were often financed by persons eligible to make contributions under
the Rules, consolidating their resources and utilizing those concentrated resources ¢o
nfluence the clection process. It became clear that these independent committees, like
political committees in the federal clection context, see, €.8., 2 U.S.C. § 431(d), had
the potential to effectively accumulate and expend large amounts of money, or other
resources, and thus potentially affect the outcome of the election process. Accordingly,

e aternational Brotherhood of lear a1, 742 F.Supp. 94
(SDNY l990).modxﬁedandaﬂirmcd931P2dl77(2nanr 1991).
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the Election Officer, pursuant to his authority under the Rules’, issued his August 14,
1991 Advisory,whichrequiredﬁnanciddisclosurenotonlybyﬂwnomimmd
numﬁmdvnionoﬂicamndidawO,bmﬂwbyindependedwmmiMparﬂdpaﬂnz
in the election process. See Advisory at pp. 25-27. The Advisory required all
independent committees—including those whose sole participation in the election process

was to provide legal or accounting services—to file disclosure reports.

The Advisory further noted that the obligation of an independent committee to
report was an obligation, solely, of the committee. To the extent that committee was
controlled by an International Union officer candidate or & slate of candidates, the
committee is not an independent committee but part of the candidate’s or slate’s
campaign. Under such circumstances, the committce is not obligated to file any reports.
Advisory, p. 26, footnote 8.

S The Preamble to the Rules provides that the Election Officer “reserves the
authority to take all necessary actions in supervising the clection process in order to
insure fair, honest and open elections®. Article I o the Rules, which defines the role
and the authority of the Election Officer, provides, in pertinent part, that *[t]he Election
Officer retains the right to interpret, enforce and amend these Rules when necessary.”
Finally, in the section of the Rules describing the Election Officer’s remedial power, the
Rules provide that if the Election Officer determincs “that any other conduct has
occurred which may prevent or has prevented a fair, honest and melwtion, the
Election Officer may take whatever remedial action is appropriate.” , Article X1,
$2.
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TheAdvisorycpeciﬁcanymmech,TRPandAUDammindepmdem
committecs obligatedtoﬁledisclosurerepomwithﬂ)emecﬁonomm. That conclusion
was driven by the Election Officer’s decision in In Re Gully, Election Office Case No.
P-249-LU283-MGN, affirmed by the Independent Administrator 91-Elec. App.-158 (SA),
The Election Officer and Independent Administrator determined that both TDU and TRF
had participated in the International Union delegate and officer election process—TRF
solely by providing legal or accounting services—with the purpose, object and effect of
influencing the election of Ron Carey and International officer candidates and delegate
and alternate delegate candidates allied with him. In so finding, however, the Election
Officer and Independent Administrator determined that such election participation was
not at the direction, behest, or under the control of Mr. Cmyorhucampmgn.

Similarly, the Election Officer had concluded that AUD had pnmded legal services
advancing the political interests of particularly delegate and alternate delegate candidates
aligned with Carey; its legal representation accordingly had the effect of influencing the
International Union officer election. See, e.g , Election Office Case No. Post61-LU63-

CLA, affirmed 91-Elec. App.-137 and Election Office Case No. Post73-LU63-CLA,
affirmed 91-Elec. App.-167.

TDU, TRF and AUD all objected to the requirement that they file disclosure
reports with the Election Officer, contending, Infer alia, that they had no obligation to
do so and that the Election Officer’s requirements were beyond his authority under the
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March 14, 1989 Consent Order. Nonctheless, TDU and TRE filed Pre-Election Report
No. 1-while simultancously contesting their reporting obligation before the United
States District Court for the Southern District of New York and thea the United Statcs
Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit. TDU and TRF moved the District Court for
a preliminary injunction prohibiting the Election Officer from requiring them to file
disclosure reports. The District Court denied the motion. TDU and TRF appealed to
the Second Circuit Court of Appeals.

On November 20, 1991, the Court of Appeals stayed the District Court’s order
denying injunctive relief pending appeal, and further stayed the District Court’s order
during oral arguments on TDU and TRF’s appeal. Then—on November 22, 1991-the
Court of Appeals issued a written order staying, pending final disposition of TDU and
TRE"s appeal, "any further obligation on the part of [TDU and TRF] to file the reports
as directed by the Election Officer and the District Court.® Moreover, the Election
Officer was ordered °... not to make any further disclosures of information contained

¢ Representatives of, the R. V. Durham Unity Team inspected the initial reports
filed by TDU and TRF under and in accordance with Article X, § 2(c) of the Rudes.
After such inspection, the R. V. Durham Unity Team filed but one protest, g
that TDU had received funds from two employers or employer representatives, Election
Office Case. No. P-961-IBT. No appeal was taken from the Election Officer’s demial
of that protest. No other protests were filed pre-clection alleging that cither TDU ox
TRF had received contributions or made expenditures in contravention of the Rules. Mr.
Durham and/or his campaign did, however, utilize the information gleaned from their
inspection of the reports in campaign material.




in the reports previously filed with him.* This order of the United States Court of
Appeals for the Second Circuit remains in effect to the present date.

AUDﬁledPre-ElecﬁoanomNos.landLmnofﬁnwmdinincomm
form. While the reports disclosed all clection-related expenditures and all foundation,
trust or institutional contributions, the reports failed to disclose the identity of individual
contributors of greater than $100 00. AUD, while not formally a party to the proceeding
before the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit, had taken the same
legal position as that taken by TDU and TRF with respect to AUD's obligation to file
disclosure reports. AUD had also submitted an amicus brief in support of TDU and
TRFs position in the Court of Appeals. Given the basis for, and nature of the Court
of Appeals’ November order, the Election Officer determined that the purposcs and
intent of that order applied to AUD, as well as TDU and TRF.

It is not a violation of the Rules for persons or entities governed by the Rules to
ahide by Court orders interpreting such Rules. Indeed, and clearly, the Election Officer
_as a Court appointed officer—is bound by the decisions of the District Court, as
affirmed, reversed or modified by the Court of Appeals. It would violate his oath of
appointment for the Election Officer to overturn the 1991 IBT International Union officer
election—or 1o even find a violation of the Rules—where that decision would effectively
constitute a reversal of an extant Court of Appeals order.
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Accordingly, thcmdawe:enotviola!edbythcfuildeDU.m«AUD
to file disclosure reports. Norwmﬁ:emdaviolatedbydncooeomihﬁlmbiﬁtyd
the R. V. Durham Unity Team to obtain and utilize information which might have been
reported, wbcnmcfaﬂumtomponmdthcfailurctoobtaininfomaﬁonwuinwoord
with the order of the Court of Appeals. Obviously, Carey did not fail or refuse to do
anything. But for the fact that TDU, TRF and AUD were independent committees, not
controlled, directed or acting at the behest of Carey, their obligation to file reports would
not exist. See Advisory, p. 26, footnote 8. Definitionally, reporting and disclosing on
behalf of independent committees, TDU, TRF or AUD was beyond the capability, and
obligation, of Carey.

As noted above, see footnote 6, supra, and accompanying text, Durham was able
minspedanddidinspectmpom ﬁledbyTDUandTRFdetailinz—inmdanoewith
the requircments of the Rules and the Advisory—all contributions received and
expenditures made by them for the period from April 27, 1990 through and including
September 1, 1991, The R. V. Durham Unity Team also had available to it for
inspection two partial reports filed by AUD detailing contributions and expenditures for
the period from April 27, 1990 through and including October 31, 1991. Accordingly,
Durham did review, or had available to it, the relevant contribution and expenditure
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information for the vast bulk of the 1991 IBT International Union officer election
campaign.

Additionally, in connection with the investigation of this protest, the Election
Officer has reviewed the TDU, TRF and AUD financial records, i.e., the information
that would have been disclosed but for the order of the United States Court of Appeals
for the Second Circuit. In its initial disclosure report—inspected by representatives of
the R. V. Durham Unity Team—TDU disclosed the names of 193 persons of entities who
had contributed more than $100.00 to it. From the closing date for that first report,
September 1, 1991, through December 31, 1991 (a date beyond the closing date for all
presently filed contribution and expenditure reports), 22 individuals, whose identities
were not previously disclosed, made contributions or additional contributions to TDU
which cumulatively exceeded $100.00. Accordingly, ncarly 90 percent of all individuals
wbosemmandidentitiuwouldhavehadtobediaclosedbmehaditﬁbdall
disclosure reports with the Election Officer were disclosed on the first report that TDU,
in fact, filed and which was inspected by Durham. The Election Officer’s investigation
has also determined that these 22 individuals arc all Union members entitled to make
campaign contributions pursuant to Article X, § 1(aX5) of the Rules.

With respect to TRF, three foundations whose names were not disclosed on the
report filed by TRF, and inspected by Durham, made contributions subsequent to the
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closing date of the first report Together, those three foundations contributed $25,000,
less than 6% of the total foundation support received by TRE during the tweaty-month
IBT International Union officer election campaign penod. Individual contributors whose
1dentity was not revealed onthcrepoﬂﬁledbyTRPpmndedundchl0,0m.bum
3% of the approximately $350,000 1n contributions received by TRF dunng the
campaign peniod  Only one ;ndividual contribution was 1n excess of $500 00

The 1dentaty of all foundations, trusts or similar entities which provided support
to AUD duning the International Union officer election campaign peniod was revealed
on either the 1mtial or second report filed by AUD The mitial report also 1dentified the
catities which contributed to AUD’s *Teamster Fair Election Project,” no other person

or entity not noted on AUD’s imtial report as contributing to the *Teamster Farr Election
Project® made such a contribution

While the 1dentity of individual contributors to AUD was not disclosed on any
reports filed by AUD, the Election Officer’s investigation reveals that the total amount
provided by individuals who contributed more than $100 00 duning the penod from April
1990 through December, 1991 constituted less than ten percent of the total contributions
(approxumately $240,000) received by AUD dunng that penod
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Based on our investigation, Mr, Durham and the R. V. Durham Unity Team had
.coeuwandwuinfmmodofmdymﬂwinfmﬁmwwmﬂdhavebmdhdmd,
kad TDU, TRF and AUD each filed the contributions and expenditure reports required
to date. The information that would have been obtained from the reports not filed
reveals few new contributors whose identities were not previously known or available

to Durham by his inspection of the reports actually filed by TDU, TRF and AUD.

Moreover, assuming, contrary to these findings, that the failure of TDU, TRF
and/or AUD to file all disclosure reports as required by the Advisory constituted a
violation of thc Rules, such violation would have no effect on the outcome of the 1991
IBT International Union officer clection. The obligation to disclose campaign
contributions and expenditures is an obligation not imposed by substantive federal labor
law, nor by the Consent Order itself. It is a requircment imposed by the Election
Officer through the Rules for the purposes permitting him to monitor compliance with
{ 8 of the March 14, 1989 Consent Order prohibiting campaign contributions from
employers, representatives of employers, foundations, trusts and similar entities, and as
a device for helping to ensure that the 1991 IBT International Union officer election
would be open. Candidates are permitted to publicize and comment upon the nature and
amount of campaign contributions received by their opponents and the identity of such
contributors, the matter becomes “grist for the political mill.* Indeed, the gravamen of
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this portion of Durham’s post-clection protest is that he was deprived of tho ability to
make a political issue of the amount and source of campaign contributions to indepeadent
committees supporting Carey. However, the R. V. Durham Unity Team had available
to it nearly all of the information usable for political propaganda purposes. ‘Mawver,
the very failure of TDU, TRF and AUD to file all required disclosure reports was itself
utilized by the R. V. Durham Unity Team for similar p:)litical purposes. For example,
by memorandum to Local Union officers and supporters dated November 25, 1991,
exhorting such officers to continue “getting out” the Durham vote, Mr. Durham suggests
that the failure of TDU and TRF to file the appropriate disclosure reports demonstrates
that these organizations received and were receiving a multitude of illegal campaign

contributions.

The vote totals for the 1991 IBT International Union officer election reveal
winning margins of between nearly 60,000 votes between Messrs. Carey and Durham
for IBT General President, to ncarly 4,300 votes between John P. Morris and Frank
Carracino, both candidates on the Shea-Ligurotis Action Team for International Union
Vice President for the Eastern Conference. The lowest margin of victory for any
candidate on the Carey Slate was over 10,400 votes between Dennis *J. B.® Skelton
and William Hogan, Jr. (a2 Durham Slate candidate) for International Union Vice
President from the Central Conference. Under these circumstances and given the vote
totals, that TDU and TRF did not file the second pre-clection contribution and
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expcndimmmponortbcpost-cledioneonnibuﬁonmdexpmﬁmmrepmmuw
:haAUDﬁbdincomplcleecﬁonmpmuandmpouMonrepmdiduaﬂed
the outcome of the clection. Rules, Asticle XI, § 1b)X2).

To the extent that the Durham post-election protest again challenges the propriety
of TDU, TRF and/or AUD participating in the clection process, their right to so
participate was decided affirmatively by the Election Officer in In_Re Gully, Election
Office Case No. P-249-LU283-MGN, affirmed 91-Elec. App.-158. Mr. Durham did not
seck review of that decision in the United States District Court for the Southern District
of New York. The matter is concluded and is re:judicamutosimilarissueanisedin
this post-clection protest. Puﬂhcr.theElecﬁonOﬁouconﬁthomonitaﬂn
contributions and expenditures of TDU and TRE in accord with his decision in In Re
Gully, supra. His continued review and monitoring demonstrates that TDU and TRF
meomplyingwiththepammetcnofhisdecisionunfﬁrmedbyﬂwlndepmded
Administrator and that only monies contributed by IBT members or other individuals
who are not themselves employers have been utilized for general campaign purposcs.
See p. 5, supra and p. 22. footnote 8, infra.

Among the evidentiary matenals presented by Durham in support of his protest
was a pamphlet entitled, “The Impact of the Racketeering Consent Order on the
Lafestyles of Teamster Officials,* (“Lifestyles®) published by TRF. While Durham
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raises no specific allegations in connection with that document, the Election Officer has
mviewedthepmnpbbttodewmﬁnewbethaiupubﬁaﬁonmddimibuﬁmbym
violated the Rules. TRP.ibdfafoundaﬁontndﬁnandaﬂywppaMbyeoMM
from other foundations, trusts and similar entities, is prohibited from making campaign
contributions under the Rules. Rules, Article X, § 1(2). TRF may, however, provide
financial support for legal or accounting services performed in ensuring compliance with
applicable election laws, rules or other requirements of in securing, defending or
clarifying the legal rights of candidates. Rules, Article X, § 1b)2). Further, TRF may
continue to engage in other activities, including the educational and related activitics in
which it has historically engaged, provided only that such activities do not constitute
campaign contributions under the Rules. See, ¢.g., In Re Gully, supra.

*Lifestyles® is but an expanded version of previous publications produced and
distributed by TRF, on at least an annual basis. The expansion is a result of the March
14, 1989 Consent Order and, in particular, the activities taken by the Court-appointed
officers, particularly the Independent Administrator, pursuant to that Consent Order.
*Lifestyles® reflects much of the activity undertaken by the Independent Administrator
during the calendar year 1991 to enforce the provisions of the Consent Order. Given
such heightened activity, all of which activity is newsworthy, the expansion by TRF of
its annual pamphlet does not, without more, demonstrate that the pamphlet constitutes
a campaign contribution in violation of the Rules. See, ¢ g, Rules, Article VI, § 7.
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The content of "Lifestyles,® while political in tone, conshtoffacunl reporting
of newsworthy activities undertaken by the Court-appointed officers g‘d:o United Stata
District Court itself in conjunction with the eaforcement and application of the Qmm
Order, as well as other factual information obtained from publicly available reports.
While the report contains the names of Union officials who were also non-Carcy Slate
candidates for IBT International Union office, none are mentioned or discussed in their
capacity as candidates. The 1991 IBT International Union officer clection is not
discussed, the names, identities or political positions of the various contenders is not
mentioned. Accordingly, the publication and distribution of “Lifestyles® by TRF does
not constitute a campaign contribution by TRF in violation of the Rules.

III. Allegations of Improper Campaign Contributions

The remaining allegations of Durham’s post-clection protest concern campaign
contributions made to International Union officer candidates or a slate of candidates
(other than for providing legal and accounting services) by persons or entitics not
permitted to make such contributions under the Rules. Mr. Durham conteods that
candidates for International officer positions on both the Ron Carey Slate and the Shea-
Ligurotis Action Team received campaign contributions from employers and/or
foundations. Durham also claims that Carey and other members of his slate utilized
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Union resources and/or obtained—at least indirectly—contributions of Unioa funds

purportedly in violation of the Rudes. Each of these allegations will be dealt with
scparately below.

A.  Campaign Contributions from Employers and Foundations

1.  Ron Carey and the Ron Carey Slate

Durham alleges that Carey received "massive financial support® from employers
and foundations, both directly and through TDU and TRF. Review of the campaign
contribution and expenditure reports filed by Mr. Carey, the other candidates for
International office on the Ron Carcy Slate and the Ron Carcy Slate as an entity reveals -
no contributions from employers or employer representatives, foundations, trusis or
similar entities. None of the Carey reports reflects any campaign contributions from
TDU or TRF. O(hcxﬂmnpre-electionpro(estsprcvimxslymolvedbymeﬂwﬁon
Officer, see, ¢ g., Election Office Case No. P-972-IBT, affirmed 91-Elec. App.-213, the
Election Officer investigation found no evidence that any Carey entity received campaign

contributions from employers, employer representatives, foundations, trusts or similar
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entities; the investigation failed to reveal any such campaign contributions from TDU or
TRF.

TDU has, however, clearly participated in ¢the 1991 IBT International Union
officer election, has made campaign contributions with the purpose, object or forcseeable
effect of influencing the outcome of the 1991 IBT International Union officer elections,
but as an independent campaign committee. To the extent that Durham secks to
resurrect the issue previously raised by him concerning TDU’s right to make such
campaign contributions and to participate in the 1991 IBT International Union officer
clection campaign, that matter has been decided, is res judicata and is not subject to
further protest or appeal litigation. See p. 16, supra. In In Re Gully, supra, in which
Durhampaxﬁcipaled,tbeismofTDlPsﬁglutopuﬁcipatmdmabampdgn
contributions with respect to the 1991 IBT International Union officer election was raised
and decided. Durham’s counsel, on behalf of the then-Durham Unity Team, argued that
TDU was an employer and a labor organization, and, as either, was prohibited under
the Rules from making contributions. They also argued that TDU and TRF were “alter
egos,” since TRF was admittedly a trust or similar entity and received foundation and
trust contributions, TDU--as its alter ego—was prohibited from participating in the 1991

" The compliance by Carey with the remedies ordered by the Election Officer in
those cases were Rules violations were uncovered fully remedies those violations and
eradicated their impact, if any, on the 1991 IBT International Union officer election
results InRe R. L. Communications, Election Office case No. P-284-IBT, reversed on
other grounds, 91-Elec. App.-194.
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IBT International Union officer election. Durham also argued, by his representatives,
inthatcasethatTRFﬁnanoedlDUnndwcordingly—wbeﬂm«notﬁetwoediﬂu
wemdtaegoo-TDUcwldnotpmﬁdpateinthedecﬁonprowbymﬁuampdp

contributions,

The Election Officer rejected all such arguments; his decision was upbeld in all
respects by the Independent Administrator. First, the Election Officer determined that
TDU was not a labor organization, but was a caucus of Teamster members permitted to
make campaign contributions under the Rules. The Election Officer found that TDU was
not the alter ego of TRF and thus TRF's status as a trust or similar entity and/or its
receipt of foundation and trust monies did not prevent TDU from making 1991 IBT
International Union officer election campaign contributions. Finally, the Election Officer
found that TDU and TRF had cstablished a contribution and expenditure allocation
system which, if properly applied, would ensure that TDU received contributions only
from persons or entities entitled to make campaign contributions under the Rides and that
all expenses incurred by TDU—including all campaign contributions made by it—were
financed exclusively from such permitted contributions. While the Election Officer
found that the system had not been appropriately applied in all instances and ordered
TDU to disgorge certain contributions it had received and to repay TRF for certain
expenses paid by TRF on its behalf, the Election Officer further found that such
repayment with interest was sufficient to eradicate the Rules violations he found and
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sufficient to prevent such violations from affecting any delegate, aiternate delegate or
International Union officer clection. See also In Re R. L. Communications, sipra.®

Durham elected not to appeal the Independent Administrator’s affirmance of the
Election Officer’s decision. No appeal was taken to the United States District Court
from the Southern District of New York although the Rules permit such appeal, and
several other persons or entities affected by the Election Officer decisions have so
appealed.

Accordingly, Durham has waived his right to further protest the participation of
TDU or TRF in the 1991 IBT International Union officer election campaign. Provided
TDU and TRF adhere to the requirements of the Election Officer’s decision in In Re
Gully, supra—as the Election Officer has determined they have done and about which
Durham has presented no evidence—their right to so participate and the right of TDU to
make campaign contributions has been conclusively determined and is res judicata.

' In addition, in his decision, the Election Officer determined that he would
continue to review and monitor the financing and expenditures of TDU to ensure that
it was not being funded in whole or in part by monies from persons or entities prohibited
from making campaign contributions under the Rules. The Election Officer continues
to receive periodic audits from TDU and has determined that TDU is being financed
exclusively by contributions from persons or entities entitled to make campaign
contributions under the Rules and that all its expenses, and particularly all campai

related expenses, are paid exclusively through such contributions. See also p. 16, sipra.
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Similarly, Durham’s contention that the publications and distribution of Convoy
mmmhbyTDUconsﬁmtamimpropaampdznconhibuﬁontoCmyhubwn
conclusively resolved by the decision in In Re Gully, sipra. The Election Officer
mcognimlhumnimmhdocsandhumﬁmwdumpdgnmulﬂmw
of Carey. However, as the Election Officer found, and the Independent Administrator
affirmed, in In Re Gully, supru, all costs of production and distribution of Convoy
Dispatch are paid for exclusively by TDU. The only costs associated with the writing,
typesetting, printing and mailing of Convoy Dispatch—including the costs of all supplies
utilized in these processes—not borne by TDU is the editorial or salary costs associated
with the writing of articles which have no campaign content. The salary and employee
benefit costs incurred in writing non-campaign articles are borne by TRF, a division and
distribution of costs approved by the Election Officer and endorsed by the Independent - -
Administrator in In Re Gully, supra. The Election Officer’s monitoring of the finances
of TDU in the period since he issued his decision in In Re Gully has ensured that TDU
conﬁnucstopayallc_gny_qx_nismmhcostsudescn’bedabove.

Since, with TDU's compliance with the disgorgements and repayments ordered
in In Re Gully, TDU is itself financed exclusively from contributions made by persons
or entities entitled to make campaign contributions under the Rules, its utilization of
Convoy Dispatch as a campaign vehicle for Carey does not violate the Rules.
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2.  The Production and Distribution of the Video Program, “Teamster

Democracy

Durham further claims that The Tides Foundation (*Tides*), a foundation within
the meaning of the Rules, contributed to the Carey campaign by financing the production
by Koppelman and Associates of a video concerning the 1991 IBT International Union
Convention and the International Union officer election. Koppelman and Associates is
an independent production company; Charles Koppelman is its sole proprietor
(hereinafter, Koppelman and Associates and Mr. Koppelman are sometime coflectively
referred to as "Koppelman®). Its existence predates the March 14, 1989 Consent Order.
Among the films it has previously produced are included documentarics on grass-roots
democracy, the homeless and drug abuse. Certain of its productions have been financed
by foundation grants, including a 1986 grant from Tides permitting it to commence
production of a planned five-part serics provisionally titled, "The Promise of
Democracy.” "The Promise of Democracy”® is to consist of five one half-hour programs
dealing with grass-roots democratic movements evolving around land use, work,
neighborhood and immigrant issues, with the last half-hour devoted to the effect of
participation in grass-roots methods of governance.

Koppelman's interest in the 1991 IBT International Union officer election stems,

in part, from his work on *The Promise of Democracy” and particularly the segment
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which is to be devoted to grass-roots democracy and work issues. All preliminary
planning for a program devoted to the 1991 IBT International Union officer election was
undertsken solely by Mr. Koppelman and the other employees of Koppelman and
Associates,

In late May or early June, 1991, Mr Koppelman contacted Tides in an effort to
obtain funding to enable him to produce such a program.’ Tides is an independent
public charity within the meaning of 501(cX3) and 509(a)1) of the Internal Revenue
Code, its staff and board are independent and their decisions and judgements are not
controlled by the IBT, TDU, TRF, Ron Carey or anyone associated with Carey.
Simultancously, Mr. Koppelman contacted TRF, first orally through Ken Paff and thea
by letter dated Junc 8, 1991, also in an effort to obtain funding for producing a program
on the 1991 IBT International Union officer election. TRF rejected his proposal.

Other than an oral communication between an associate director of Koppelman and
Associates and a representative of the Carey campaign concerning the filming of Mr.
Carey and Carey delegates at the 1991 IBT International Union Convention—a
communication identical to the contacts between that same associate producer and

representatives of the Durham Unity Team and the Shea-Ligurotis Action Team-—neither

* As noted above, Koppelman and Associates had previously received a grant from
Tides. Additionally, the Executive Director of Tides, is a college friend and former
employer of Mr. Koppelman.
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Mr.KoppdmmnamyemployaaagcmofKoppdmu\dAuodMMmy
contact with Carey. Other than its unsuccessful communications with TRF regarding
ﬁmndngdwpmducﬁonuduaibedabwemduubseq\weomuuﬁmwgmﬁngdn
purdmseoftbeproducedvideo,webﬁu, neither Mr. Koppelman or any employee or
agent of Koppelman and Associates had any contact with TDU or TRF.

Tides responded affirmatively to the Koppelman request for a grant to finance its
production on the 1991 IBT International Union officer election. Tides has expended
$44,445.00 for the entirety of the costs associated with producing the video—including
salaries, filming costs and editing. Other than Tides, there was no other funding source
for the production.

Tides’ interest in financing the program develops from its continuing interest and
involvement in efforts to promote citizen participation in both public and quasi-public
endeavors, for instance, People for a Democratic Way was initially funded by Tides.
Other than its funding of the program eventually produced for it by Koppelman and
Associates, "Teamster Democracy,” Tides had no other involvement with the 1991 IBT
International Union officer election. It had at no time any contact with Ron Carey, the
other candidates on the Ron Carey Slate or their respective campaign organizations. On
October 2, 1991, Tides received a letter dated September 25, 1991 from Ken Paff, which
indicated that Mr. Paff understood that Tides was producing or funding the production
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of & video or videos concerning the 1991 IBT International Union officer election, and
evincing TDU’s interest in obtaining and purchasing copies of any such videos. By letter
dated October 4, 1991, Tides responded, indicating that it had no present information
concerning the completion date for the video but would notify Mr, Paff when the project
was completed. Tides had no other contact with TDU or TRF concerning the
production, distribution or sale of *Teamster Democracy.”"

A letter of agreement was entered into on June 21, 1991 by Tides and Koppelman
and Associates providing for the production by Koppelman for Tides of "a video
documentary program on the rank-and-file movement in the International Brotherhood
of Teamsters.® The letter of agreement noted that the program would focus on the ways
*representative democracy gets replicated within labor unions® and was to include five
full days of shooting at locations in Orlando, Florida, including the Dolphin Hotel,
during the period of the 1991 IBT International Union Convention. Tides obtained
ownership rights of the final product. Tides delegated artistic decisions to Koppelman
but retained final editorial authority over the contents of the video. In retaining such
editorial authority, Tides, in a supplement to the original letter of agreement, stated that

*it is imperative to present a totally objective depiction of cvents leading to and
culminating in this election.®

® Tides has received from time to time requests for funding from TRF; no grants
have been awarded by Tides to TRF. Neither has Tides provided any funding for AUD.
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Efforts were, and continue to be, mdeby’l'ideundxoppelmmmmme
video, “Teamster Democracy.® There have beea oral and written communications with
tbeproducctoftbePBSprogramentiﬂed'anﬂine'mdﬂwCommhuh
Investigative Reporting, & *Brontline® subcontractor, concerning the sale of the program
to "Froniline® for release on PBS. These communications predated the filming and
editing of the final product and have continued to the present date; the last letter to the
executive producer of *Frontline® urging his purchase and utilization of the program is
dated December 14, 1991.  Courtesy copies of the video were distributed to
representatives of the various news media and labor education programs and institutes.
The video has been shown on several cable public access stations in the United States.

With respect to the replication and distribution of the video, Cal-Image, a
*fulfillment® house, was engaged by Tides to to replicate and ship copies of the video
purchased by third partics. A flyer was prepared by Koppelman and Tides indicating
that the video was for sale at the price of $10 00 for one to nine copies, $8.50 for 10
to 20 copics and $7.50 for 20 to 50 copies, for over 100 copics, “call for quote.*

TDU, by utilizing funds provided it by persons or entities otherwise catitled to
make campaign contributions under the Rules, purchased 400 copies of the video,
purchasing 200 copies on each of two occasions, on or about October 4 and October 20,
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1991. TDUpaidforuchcopyof(hcvideoatthemeoﬂl.wom‘cod;c:l-lmge’s
costfatepﬁmﬁngandmaﬂinzthevideohﬁ.ﬁplmﬁecoudlhipm TDU
wmmunicawddirecﬂywithMr.Koppelmmconouninghp\ndnu;&oadaw
filled and shipped by Cal-Image.Other than TDU"s order, approximately only another
dozen copics of the video have been sold.

Of the 400 copies of the video purchased by TDU, the majority were distributed
by it without charge. A very small number of copics were sold by TDU at $10.00 per
copy. Approximately 80 copies of the video remain undistributed. TDU distributed
copies of the video to its board members; copies were shown and provided to TDU
members attending the 191 TDU Convention; additional copies were mailed by TDU
to various of its members, primarily its most politically active oncs. The recipieats
utilized the video in a variety of ways; it was clearly viewed by a larger number of IBT
members than the number who actually received a copy.

Despite the protestations of counsel for Carcy and TDU to the contrary, the
Election Officer views the video as material supportive of Carey’s candidacy for IBT
General President. However, the Election Officer does not find that either the
production or distribution of “Teamster Democracy® violated the Rules."" While Article

" Although Durham did not comlplain about the production or distribution of
*Teamsters Democracy® until his post-election protest, he obviously had knowledge of
its production, the source of its funding utilizing foundation money and its purchase and
distribution by TDU prior to the 1991 IBT International Union officer clection date.
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X of the Rules prohibits employers, foundations, trusts and similar entities from making
campsign contributions to International Union officer candidates, the production of goods
or services by suchmenﬁtyinthenormalmdhsopmﬂom—cmpodsa
services favomblcwaparﬁadumndidmadawofancﬁdam—dounotmﬁma
campaign contribution. Rules, Definitions (6) at p. A-2.

The sale by the producer of such goods and services and the purchase of the
goods and services from such vendor does not constitute a campaign contribution by the
vendor if the terms of the purchase are commercially reasonable. Sec InRe R. L.
Communications, supra. In this case, the purchase price paid by TDU was sct at a rate
sufficient to generate a profit to the vendor for each videotape sold. Further, the
purchasepﬁoewasinaooordwithﬂ\epﬁousabytbewndorforpumhmofme
magnitude made by TDU, i.e., for over 100, “call for quote.® The price paid by TDU
forits40000picsandthcsetpriccforpurchaseof500tfewucopmisinmﬁdenﬂy
disparate to demonstrate a campaign contribution.

That all costs of production and distribution, without respect to a profit, were not
covered by the sale of videos to date and assuming-—as appears likely—that such costs

A memorandum dated November 25, 1991 from Mr. Durham addressed to Local officers
supporting the Durham Unity Team so statcs. Given the fundamental importance of
campaign financing, the Election Officer declines to determine this protest on the basis

of timeliness. See InRe Gully, Election Office Case No. P-249-LU283-MGN, affirmed
91-Flec. App.-158.
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will not be covered unless, perhaps, “Frontline® determines to air the program, docs not
demonstrate that the production of *Teamster Democracy® constituted & contribstion to
Carey. Tides, whose moncy was utilized to produce the video, is not a profis-making
institution. Itis a public charity which makes grants; it does not expect grant monies
to be returned. The production of specialized video programs, like “Teamster
Democracy,” are often funded by grants and do not purpost to be moncy-making
enterprises. For instance, prior Koppelman productions have been funded by grants.
The production and distribution of "Teamster Democracy® does not constitute an
employer or foundation contribution in violation of the Rules. In Re R L.
Communications, supra.

Mr. Koppelman, independently, made the decision to produce a video on the 1991
IBT International Union officer election. Tides, by its board, made the independent
decision to fund the program and retained final editorial control over its contents.
Neither decision was controlled in any way by Carey, by TDU or by TRF, or by any
person or entity supporting the Carey campaign, lending further support to the conclusion
that the financing, production and distribution of "Teamster Democracy® did not
constitute a campaign contribution. See, e g., Election Office Case No. P-971-IBT.
(publication by an employer of an article purportedly promoting & particular slate of
International Union officer candidates when done in the ordinary course of business and



not under the direction, control or behest of such International Union officer candidates
not a violation of the Rules).

3. The Shea-Ligurotis Action Team

The final Durham charge concerns alleged receipt of improper employer
contributions by members of the Shea-Ligurotis Action Team. Durham, referencing
the protest previously filed by his representative in Election Office Case No. P-1108-
IBT, contends that Barry Feinstein, an unsuccessful candidate for International Union
Vice President At-Large, received campaign contributions from employers or employer
representatives in violation of the Rules. Other than the fisting of their names and
employers in Mr. Feinstein's disclosure form, ncither Durham nor his campaign
manager, Chris Scott, who filed the protest in Election Office Case No. P-1108-IBT, had
any information about the individuals whose campaign contributions they claim are
improper. The Election Officer’s decision, issued January 10, 1992, found that four
of the 24 individuals whose contributions were claimed to be improper were employers
or employer representatives within the meaning of the Rules and thus prohibited from
contributing to Mr. Feinstein’s campaign. Mr. Feinstein was directed to return the
contributions made by such individuals, a total of $3,250.00.”

2 Subsequent to the filing of the protest in Election Office Case No. P-1108-IBT,
on or before December 3, 1991, Mr. Feinstein voluntarily returned the $3,250 00 found
by the Election Officer in his decision issued this date to constitute contributions from
employers or employer representatives in violation of the Rules.
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Simﬂndy.Mr.Dmham.tdyinzonthepromtpmioudyﬁledbyhbamydzn
manager, M. Scott, in Election Office Case No. P-1107-IBT, argucs that John Moeris,
asucocssﬁdcandidatefOtMerMﬁomlUnionVicerddemﬁomﬂlewm
Conference, Treccived campaign contributions from employers or cmployer
representatives. In a decision dated December 27, 1991, the Election Officer, on the
basis of the information garnered by him during his investigation of the protest—since
again neither Durham nor Mr. Scott had any information about the individuals whose
campaign contributions they claimed were improper—found that four individual
contributions had to be considered to have been made at the behest of an employer, and
thus constitute inappropriate campaign contributions under the Rules. The Election
Officer ordered that the contributions 3o received, $4,000.00 in total, be returned. The

Election Officer’s decision was, however, reversed on Janvary 9, 1992 by the

Independent Administrator, who determined that the contributions were not prohibited
by the Rules. 91-Elec. App.- 248 (SA).

Evaluating, post-election, the violations found by the Election Officer in Election
Office Case No. P-1108-IBT” necessitates a determination of whether the violations
affected the outcome of the election. Rules, Article X1, § 1(b)(2). Mr. Feinstcin was

B The Independent Administrator, in reversing the Election Officer’s decision in P-
1107-IBT, determined that Mr. Morris did not violate the Rules by his acceptance of
the campaign contributions. There being no violation, there can be no election effect.
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unsuccessful in his campaign for International Union Vice President. Accordingly, his

mcciptofimpropacampdgnconuﬂmﬁomdidnaaﬂedﬂnmuludﬂwdecﬁonfa
the Unioa position he sought.

Mr. Morris was, however, a successful candidate for International Union Vice
President from the Eastern Conference. Assuming that the contributions received by Mr.
Feinstein may have impacted upon Mr. Morris’ clection since both candidates were
members of the same slate", the Election Officer finds that their receipt by Mr. Feinstein
did not affect the results of Mr. Morris® election.

The final election results for International Unioa Vice President from the Bastern
Conference indicate that Mr. Morris received 43,503 votes, almost 12,000 more votes
than the losing candidate on the R. V. Durham Unity Team with the highest number of
votes, Frank Hackett, who received 31,646 votes. The amount of contributions received
by Mr. Feinstein and found by the Election Officer to have been received in violation
of the Rules constitutes but two percent of the total contributions received by Mr.
Morris, and only by Mr. Morris, in the 1991 IBT International Union officer election

“ This argument was not directly articulated by the Durham campaign or by Mr.
Scott.
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campaign.” NOpcMofﬂwvotcsmccivedbyMr.Morﬁshfufewdlmﬂ\em
marginwpamﬁnxhimmdm.mm

The 1991 IBT International Union officer election was a supervised clection.
Under such circumstances, the receipt of improper campaign contributions does not
without more demonstrate that the outcome of the election was affected:

However, we do not agree with appellants that a violation of
wcﬁmwlmakuwtappmafmmseof le impact
on the outcome of an clection. That is the rule for violations,
pot suspectible of quantification, which are committed in the
course of an unsufcmsed clection. Wirtz v. Hotel

91 U.S. 492, 5-05-09, 68 LRRM 2305
(1968). 'Here, however, the Sccretary’s supervision of the

1,92 RO A [1LS 2\ & el N :
Engineers, 366 F.2d 438 (2nd Cir. 1966) and 132
LRRM 2299 (D.C. Alabama 1989). |

5 If one were to compare the amount of improper Feinstein campaign contributions
to the total campaign contributions reccived by the Shea-Ligurotis Action Team, the
result demonstrates that less than % of onc percent of such slate-wide campaign
contributions were impropes.
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Fmally.theElocﬁonOﬂice:huorderethbemonbchefoundtohmbm
impropcdymoeivedbyMr.Feimtcinbemmmedbyhimmﬂnindividmhmaﬁnzmch
contributions; the contributions have been so returned. As the Election Officer has
previously held, such remedy is sufficient to eradicate the impact of the impermissible

contribution on the ¢lection campaign. See InR. L. Communications, supra.
B. Campaign Contributions from the Union

1. Use of the IBT Postal Permit

Durham claims that Carey and the other members of his slate benefitted from use
of Union resources—monetary resources, as well as Union goods and facilities—to
support their successful campaigns for International Union officer positions. Durham's
first allegation in this regard concerns a mailing done by Carey utilizing the IBT"s noa-
profit organizational bulk-rate mail permit (*permit®). On April 10, 1991, the
Independent Administrator overruled objections voiced by the IBT and directed the IBT
to allow utilization of its permit for mailings by candidates for International Union
officer positions. 91-Misc. Elec Dec.-1. Pursuant to that decision—and in accordance
with procedures put into effect by the IBT and the Election Officer to assure appropriate
implementation of that decision—candidates for International Union office, including both
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the Durham and Carey slates, utilized the IBT"s permit for campaign mailings and paid
the reduced non-profit bulk-rate postage for such mailings,

In mid-November, 1991, the IBT notified the Election Officer that the United
States Postal Service was attempting to collect from it $28,159.64 as an insufficiency in
postage for mailings undertaken through utilization of the IBT's permit. The IBT
investigation, reviewed and confirmed by the Election Officer, determined that the
deficiency being claimed resulted from a Carey mailing done on or about November 5,
1991 for which the postal service was assessing the regular bulk-rate, not the lesser non-
profit amount. By letter dated November 27, 1991, sent by overnight mail, and
delivered on November 29, 1991 due to the intervening Thanksgiving Day holiday, the
Election Officer-notified Carey of the deficiency being assessed and, in-accordance with——
the agreement signed by Carey, directed that the IBT be reimbursed in the amount the

Postal Service was claiming as a deficiency. The Election Officer’s letter directed that
the amount be tendered within five days or by December §, 1991.

On December 2, 1991, Susan Davis, Esq., on behalf of Carey, requested that the
matter be heard by the Independent Administrator Ms. Davis also argued that the order
of the Election Officer requiring payment be stayed pending the decision of the
Independent Administrator, citing in part the monetary problems being encountered by
Carey. Despite the arguments of the Election Officer to the contrary, the Independent
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Administrator extended the deadline for payment to December 9, 1991, The deficiency
amounts were properly tendered prior to the close of business on December 9, 1991.%

On November 29, 1991, the same date that the Election Officer’s letter of
November 27, 1991 regarding the postal deficiency was delivered,” Carey effectuated
a small-by campaign standards in a one and one-half million member Union—mailing
to selected IBT subordinate body officers and officials. The mailing, to less than 2000
IBT officers, was sent by first-class mail without utilization of any IBT permit.

Durham maintains that utilization by Carey of campaign funds for the mailing of
November 29, 1991 at a time it knew or should have known that it owed the U.S.
Postal Service and/or IBT over $28,000.00 for a previous mailing, and at a time it was
claiming insbility to pay such deficiency, constitutes utilization of Union funds by Mr.
Carey’s campaign in violation of the Rules. The simple answer to Mr. Durham’s
allegation is that Carey appropriately paid the assessed postal deficiency in accordance
with the directions to it by the Independent Administrator. Further, the limited mailing

% The checks so tendered, made payable to the United States Postal Service, were
not accepted by the Postal Service. The Postal Service took the position that it would
only accept checks written bLtbc IBT, necessitating the return to the Carey campaign
of the previously issued checks and their exchange for checks made paysable to the IBT.

This delay in effectuating payment was caused by the United States Postal Service, not
by the Carey campaign.

Y Ms. Davis, on behalf of Ron Carey, claims that the letier was not received until
November 30, 1991.
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aﬂegaﬁonhthatCamyappropﬁatdypaidtheumsedpmuldeﬁdencth
withabedimcﬁomtoitbymelndependemAdminimwr. Further, the fimited maifing
of November 29, l”lwhmdﬁaﬁamau&mﬂmuw.
Carey’s campaign was ﬁntnoﬁﬁedbythemecﬁonOﬁ'lceroﬁuobnpﬁonbpyﬂn
$28,159.64 in question.

Morcover, Carey, by reason of paying the assessed $28,169.54 deficiency, was
—as Ms. Davis claimed during the December 3, 1991 hearing before the Independent
Administrator and in a December 4, 1991 letter to the Election Officer—required to pay
more to mail campaign literature to IBT members than had been paid by Durham for its
mailings. mR.V.DurhamUnityTeamwaspenniuedtomilmddidmﬂwbawver
eampaignﬁtemmreitwisbcdwdimibutewm’rm@mbmmﬂdngmelaww
provided through the IBT permit. Carcy was requiredlopayauhigbcxmepu'leﬂu
for one of the campaign literature distributions it made. While the Independent
Administrator in 91-Misc Elec. Dec.-3, affirming the Election Officer’s conclusion,
found that this discrepancy was the result of Carey’s own crrors, Carcy was nonctheless

subject to a detriment, not 8 benefit, by reason of paying the $28,169.54 deficiency.
There was no violation of the Rules.
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2.  Campaigning on Union Paid Work Time

Durhamdnimlﬂlquyvio!awdArﬁdevm.!w(b)oldwmby
cam;nigningonworkﬁmepaidbymm 804. Durham’s reasoning is as follows:
Mr. Carcy is President of Local Union 804; reports filed by Local 804 with the United
States Department of Labor demonstrate that Mr. Carey received his regular salary—-
without reduction—in 1990; since Mr. Carey engaged in campaign activities during
calendar year 1990, he must have campaigned on work time for which he was paid by
Local 804. Durham argues that the same pattern must have continued during 1991.

The Election Officer has examined Mr. Carey’s campaign schedule for 1990 and
1991, as well as memcordsofLocalUnionSMinconnwtionwiﬂthisinvuﬁpﬁonof
this portion of Durham’s protest. As is to be expected for a labor organization, afl
officers and employees of Local 804 receive paid vacation. Officers receive three weeks
or 15 days plus 15 hours of vacation each calendar year.”

 The additional 15 hours provides parity between Local 804’s officers and the
Local members employed by United Parce Service ("UPS®). Pursuant to Article 12 of
the collective bargaining agreement covering Local 804 members employed by UPS,
those members receive vacation pay at the rate of 45 hours per week of vacation.
804°s ;ejuhx work week for its officers is 40 hours per week. Accordingly, the
additional 15 hours of vacation per year provided by Local 804 to its officers—who
would otherwise receive a straight weekly salary for cach week of vacation—provides
those officers with additional vacation time comparsble to the “"extra” vacation pay
received by the members employed by UPS.
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The Election Office investigation found that officers and employees of Local 804
maywmuhweamed.butunusodeaﬁontimeﬁ'omywtoyur. The officers and
employmmydwmm&vmﬁmﬁm,mdwmyhﬁmofvmﬂm-mﬁded
thauheydonotxeceivemmthanSZwechofpayinmyalenduyen.wmu!mM
carned vacation for use in a later calendar year, or receive an amount of money

equivalent to their accrued unused vacation at the time their employment is terminated.

For each week day, Monday through Friday, during calendar years 1990 and
1991 when Mr. Carey engaged in campaign activities, he utilized previously accrued,
but unused and unpaid, vacation time. *[Clampaigning during paid vacation...is also not
violative of [the Rules).® Rules, Article VILI, § 10(b). While Mr. Carcy did not utilize
accrued vacation for campaigning on holidays, campaigning on Union paid time off such
as holidays does not violate the Rules. Ibid. Similarly, the Rules permit a candidate for
International office to campaign on his/her free time. Saturdays and Sundays are
pormally considered free time for an employee, including one employed as an officer of
the IBT or a subordinate body of the IBT. That Local 804 considers Saturdays and
Sundays to be non-work days is confirmed by its vacation policy, which assumes that
a regular work week for its employees--including its officers—is 40 hours. See p. 40,
footnote 18, supra. The Election Officer has also previously concluded that, absent

extraordinary circumstances, campaigning by a Union officer on Saturday or Sunday
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does notinvolveeampaigninzonwork-ﬁmeﬂmispaidfubymel!nion. Sce In Re
Parker, Election Office Case No. P-1007-LU385-SEC, affirmed 91-Elec. App.-223.

Mr. Cmydidnotcampaignduﬁngvnion-paidwa‘ktimeinviohﬁonofﬂ\e
Rules. His campaigning was confined to holidays, Saturdays, Sundays or occurred while
be was on vacation or off work, His salary for calendar ycars 1990 and 1991 from
Local 804 was not reduced, nor need it have been, since he had previously accumulated
a sufficient number of vacation days to permit him to utilize paid vacation for all work
time during which he campaigned. The Rules were not violated.

3.  Using Union Resources for Campaigning

The protest alleges that Mario Perrucci, a successful candidate for International
Vice President At-Large on the Carey Slate, utilized a Union credit card for campaign
purposes. The investigation of this allegation revealed the following. Perrucci is the
Secretary-Treasurer and principal officer of IBT Local Union 177. As such, he and
other officers and agents of the Local have Corporate American Express cards issued to
them by the Local. These American Express cards are for business expenses connected
with their employment by the Local. However, it has been the policy of the Local to
allow personal charges to be placed upon these cards with the expectation that the Local
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wouldbereimbursedcithe:befomontﬂxetimethebillformchexpendimbecomu
due for payment to American Express.

The American Express Corpomteardwcounthnotaaeditamm;mﬂn,h
is a charge account system where the obligated party, here the Local Union, is required
to pay all charges incurred on the statement within a 30-day period. In the event
charges are not paid within a 30-day period, an additional 30-day grace period is given
by American Express. At the end of the 60-day period, interest is charged by American
Express at the rate of 2.5 percent per month on any unpaid balance.

Mr. Perrucci_agrees that he used his Local 177 American Express card for
campaign expenses which clearly are not expenses incurred by him in connection with
his duties as a Local Union officer. Mr. Perrucci stated that he repaid the Local for
these expenses with funds from his campaign account. The Election Officer’s
investigation revealed, however, that the repayment from the campaign account was not
always accomplished within the 30 days in which the Local was required to pay, and did
pay, the American Express statement which included the campaign expenses incurred by
Mr. Perrucci. In some instances, Mr. Perrucci’s campaign fund issued a check to the
Local within the 30-day period. However, such checks were usually not deposited by
the Local Union until a much later date. In some cases, no check was issued within the
30 day period. Accordingly, Mr. Perrucci’s campaign was effectively advanced funds
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bytheLocalthmughhisuseohUnionaeditwdforapaiodlongaanocd
Unionpolicypermiwed."
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The Election Officer finds that the Rules have been violated by Mr. Perrucci’s
failure to promptly reimburse the Local for any campaign expenditure charges which
appeared on his Local 177 Corporate American Express card. Accordingly, Mr
Perrucdi is required to pay the Local interest for the use of the money. The Election
Officer determines that the interest should be calculated on the basis of the rate charged
by American Express, since that interest rate would have been the charge Mr. Perrucci
wouldhavemwnedhadheusedapcmnalAmenmanplwad Further, since
Local 177 paid its American Express bills prompily—to maintain its credit rating—-Mr.
Perrucci will be required to pay interest from the conclusion of the 30 day period whea
the bill was initially due, rather than from the conclusion of the grace period provided
by American Express. The interest shall further be calculated from this date until the
date the check was actually negotiated, i.c., cashed by the Local Union. The amount
s0 calculated totals $135.66 through December 31, 1991, The investigation also
revealed that there are checks issued by Mr. Perrucci to Local 177 for campaign
expenditures incurred by him, but not yet negotiated by Local 177. Interest will

® 1n one instance, for example, a check timely tendered by Mr. Perrucci to Local
177 was apparendfi[}dost However, a rr,{)lacemcm check for this amount was not issued

by the campangn until December 31, 1991, subsequent to the time this protest was
acknowledged.
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Paymentofthiumountahallbemadetol.oullﬂbym. Perruccl no later than
January 15, 1992. Local 177 shall submit to the Election Officer, no later than January
16, 1992, evidence that this check has been negotiated, as well as evidence that all prior
outstanding checks issued to it by Mr. Perrucci have also been negotiated.

Additionally, during his investigation of this portion of the protest,the Election
Officer discovered a further outstanding balance due from Mr. Perrucci to Local 177
wvcﬁngcampdgncosupaidbyﬂwbcdonhhbehdf. During the 1991 IBT
International Union Convention, Mr. Perrucci obtained a hotel suite at the Convention
site (Swan Hotel) for utilization as a hospitality center. The costs of that room and the
costs for food and beverages billed to that room were paid directly by Local 177.

In his first campaign contribution and expenditure report, filed with the Election
Officer, Mr. Perrucci noted a $3000 00 outstanding debt for the cost of the hospitality
suite The Election Officer investigation revealed that none of the $3000 00 has beea
paid. Moreover, loans by IBT entities to candidates for campaign purposes itself
constitutes a prohibited campaign contribution under the Rules. Sece Rules, Definitions
(6)(d) at p. A-2.
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Further, the Election Officer’s investigation revealed that the bill to Local 177 for
mmmummwmmwnm.ﬁ,mmmmw
reported by Mr. Perrucci in his disclosure report. Of that amount, $1280.21 represents
costs incurred by Local 177 for dinner at the Palio Restaurant in the Swan Hotel for all
its eight (8) delegates, six (6) alternate delegates and spouses attending the Convention,
which dinner was held on the last day of the Convention. The Election Officer has
previously determined that IBT subordinate bodies may utilize their funds to purchase
a dinner and beverages, including alcoholic beverages, for such subordinate bodies’
Convention delegates and alternate delegates. Accordingly, the expense for dinner at the

Palioisnoucampaignexpense.butonethatispmpedychargubletomdmaybepaid
byl»calUnionlﬂinaoeordancewithtbeRuIa. -

However, theremminsthechargeofm.%fortbemommdtheodmfood
and beverage costs charged to that room. Mr. Perrucci argues that the costs of the
room and the food and beverage charges were not campaign costs. He claims that the
room was utilized not for campaign purposes, but by the Local’s delegates and alternate
delegates as a meeting site. However, Mr. Perrucci had previously determined and
reported that at least a portion of this expense as a campaign expense on the first
reporting and disclosure report he filed with the Election Officer, noting on that report
that the expense incurred was for a hospitality suite for the Carey campaign. Moreover,
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Local 177 has never previously obtainedahospiulhyroonutbeslmsofmm‘l‘
International Union Convention. Furthermore, neither Mr. Perruccl noe Local 177 can
cxphinthcfoodmdbevmsemhordwwydmchﬁvidmhwbommed

such items.

Forallﬂ\esereason,ﬂ\eElecﬁonOfﬁoerde(crminaﬂmttbecostofﬂ\e
hospitality room and the food and beverage expenses charged to that room-with the
exception of the Palio Restaurant bill discussed above—are campaign expenses and must
be personally paid by Mr. Perrucci or his campaign. In addition, since Mr. Perrucci’s
campaign was, in effect, advanced funds by Local 177 by its payment of the total
charges for the hospitality room and attendant food and beverages, Mr. Perrucci shall
pay interest on the monies 30 advanced. The hotel charges 1% percent per month
interest on all unpaid bills. For the same reasons that he determines that Mr. Perrucci
should pay interest on the American Express billing at the rate charged by that
company, the Election Officer concludes that Mr, Perrucci is lisble for interest on the
unpaid hotel bill at the rate of 1% percent per month. Applying this interest rate to the
principal amount due of $6,098.24, the Election Officer calculates that the total amount
owed by Mr. Perrucci through December 31, 1991 is $6,668 08 plus an additional $3.33
per day from January 1, 1992 until the date the ball is paid. Mr. Perrucci is directed
to pay such amount to Local 177 no later than January 15, 1992, Local 177 shall
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submit to the Election Officer no later than January 16, 1992 evidence that it has
ncgoﬁatedthecbeckreoeivedfromMr.Penwda‘hisampdzn.

Since the protest contesting Mr. Perrucci’s utilization of Union resources to
engage in campaign activities was presented and is being considered post-clection, the
impact of the violation found to have occurred on the results of the clection must be
determined. Rules, Article X1, § 1(b)(2). Mr. Perrucci garnered 57,535 votes in the
recently concluded 1991 IBT International Union officer clection. The losing candidate
for International Union Vice President at-large with the highest vote total was Edward
*Doc” James, who obtained 30,976 votes, a margin of victory for Mr. Perrucci in
excess of 16,500 votes.

The dollar amount of the Union resources used by Mr. Perrucci does not equate
to his receipt of over 16,500 votes. Further, a review of the election results
demonstrates that the overwhelming majority of IBT members who voted cast slate
votes. Mr. Perrucci won because every one of the 16 members of the Ron Carcy Slate
won, not because Mr. Perrucci improperly utilized resources of Local 177.

Further and as indicated sbove, sc¢ supra at p. 35, the results of a supervised
election will not be set aside and the election rerun because of the receipt by candidates

in that election of improper campaign contributions. Finally, the Election Officer is
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requiring Mr. Perrucdi to repay—promptly—the Local, with interest, to make the Local
whole, for Mr. Perrucci's improper utilization of its resources for campaign purposcs.
The Election Officer’s remedy is sufficient to eradicate the impact of the impermissible
utilization of Local Union resources on Mr. Perrucci’s election campsign. See[nReR.
L. Communications, supra.

IV. Conclusion

In accordance with the foregoing, the post-clection protest filed by R. V. Durham
on his own behalf and on behalf of the R. V. Durham Unity Team is DENIED. The
election will not be rerun and the election results will stand. Assuminga timely appeal,
the certification of the results of the 1991 IBT International Union officer election
election will be stayed pending the Independent Administrator’s decision. Rules, Article
X, § 1(b)(6). Upon receipt of the Independent Administrator’s decision—should he
affirm this decision or not stay its effectivencss—the Election Officer will promptly
certify the clection results. Rules, Article II, § 1(b)(8). In this, and in all other
possible situations, the Election Officer will, as always, abide by the directives of the
Independent Administrator. However, as indicated above, Mario Perrucci is required
to reimburse Local Union 177 in the amount of $6803.74 with full interest to be paid
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177.*

Other than as set forth above, with respect to this protest, the Election Officer has
found that there have been no violations of the Rules with respect to the 1991 IBT
International Union officer election. With respect to the violations determined to have
been committed in this decision by Mario Perrucci, and in Election Office Case No. P-
1108-IBT by Mr. Feinstein, respectively, the remedies imposed are sufficient to
cradicate the impact of those violations on the 1991 IBT International Union officer
clection. See In Re R, L. Communications, supra.

If any interested party is not satisfied with this determination, they may request
2 hearing before the Independent Administrator within seventy-two (72) hours of their
receipt of this letter. The parties arc reminded that, absent extraordinary circumstances,
no party may rclyuponcvidenceﬂ\nwasnotprescntedtoﬂ\eOfﬁceofﬁ\cElecﬁon
Officer in any such appeal. Requests for a hearing shall be made in writing, and shall
be served on Independent Administrator Frederick B. Lacey at LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby
& MacRae, One Gateway Center, Newark, New Jersey 07102-5311, Facsimile (201)
622-6693. Copies of the request for hearing must be served on the parties listed above,

» Bar?' Feinstein has already comg}ied with the decision of the Election Officer
issued this date in Election Office Case No. P-1103-IBT.
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as well as upon the Election Officer, IBT, 25 Louisiana Avenue, N.W., Washington,
D.C. 20001, Facsimile (202) 624-8792. A copy of the protest must accompany the
request for a hearing.

Very truly yours,

s -l

Michael H. Holland

MHH/mjv
cc:  Frederick B. Lacey, Independent Administrator (Via Facsimile)
Amy Gladstein, Regional Coordinator
Richard Gilberg, Esquire
Hugh J. Beins, Esquire (By Hand)
Robert Baptiste, Esquire (By Hand)

TDU/TRF
c/o Paul A. Levy, Esq (By Hand)

Association for Union Democracy
c/o Susan Jennik, Esq



'k B B TG
. OFFICE OF THE ELECTION OFFICER
<, INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS
25 Louisiana Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001

Michael H Holland (202) 624-8778
Election Officer 1-800-828-6496
Fax (202) 624-8782

January 14, 1992

F R B TED
R V Durham Ron Carey
R V Durham Unity Team Ron Carey Slate
c/o IBT Local 391 c/o Eddie Burke
3100 Sandy Ridge Road Transition Office
Colfax, NC 27235 International Brotherhood
FAX 919-996-4431 of Teamsters

Walter Shea

Shea Ligurotis Action Team
c/o James Smuth

IBT Local Union 115

2833 Cottman Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19149
FAX 215-333-4146

Barry Feinstein

c/o IBT Local Union 237
216 West 14th Street
New York, NY 10011
FAX 212-924-8772

John P Morris

c/o IBT Local Union 115
2833 Cottman Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19149
FAX 215-333-4146

25 Louisiana Avenue, N W
Washington, D C 20001
(By Hand)

Willilam J McCarthy

General President

International Brotherhood
of Teamsters

25 Louisiana Avenue, N W

Washington, D C 20001

(By Hand)

Mario Perrucci

c/o IBT Local Union 177
282 Hillside Avenue
Hillside, NJ 07205
FAX 201-923-2631

Re: Election Office Case No. Post75-IBT
(Clarification)

Gentlemen

In his decision 1ssued 1n the above-entitled matter on January 10, 1992, the
Election Officer—at pp 32-36 of such decision--reviewed and discussed the allegations
concerning the purported receipt of improper employer contributions by members of the
Shea-Ligurotis Action Team, specifically Barry Feinstein and John Mornis  With respect
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to Mr Morns, the Election Officer noted that the Independent Admnstrator in 91-
Elec App -248 (SA) reversed the Election Officer’s decision 1n Election Office Case
No P-1107-IBT, thus determinung that no improper campaign contnibutions had been
received by Mr Morrns

With respect to Mr Feinstein, the Election Officer noted that the allegations
against Mr Feinstein 1n Election Office Case No Post75-IBT were 1dentical to the
allegations previously raised in Election Office Case No P-1108-IBT, a decision 1n P-
1108-IBT was also issued by the Election Officer on January 10, 1992 As he found 1n
tus decision 1n Election Office Case No P-1108-IBT, and described 1n his decision 1n
Election Office Case No Post75-IBT, the Election Officer determined that the improper
campaign contributions that Mr Feinstein had received had been voluntanily returned by
Mr Feinstein to the contributors on December 3, 1991, pror to the date of the 1991
IBT International Union officer election and pnor to the date of the Election Officer’s
decisions 1n either Election Office Case No P-1108-IBT or Election Office Case No

Post75-IBT, though after the date of the filing of the protest in Election Office Case No
P-1108-IBT

While the Election Officer utihized the word "ordered” in the final paragraph of
this portion of the decision in Election Office case No Post75-IBT regarding the
contributions to Mr Feinstein, the Election Officer did not intend to suggest and does
not suggest that any order from him was necessary, or the basis for the return by Mr
Feinstein of the campaign contributions at 1ssue ~ As the Election Officer found and
stated 1n his decisions 1n both Election Office Case No P-1108-IBT and Election Office
Case No Post75-IBT, the contributions had been voluntanly returned by Mr Feinstein
prior to the 1ssuance of any Election Officer decision The protests concerning the
receipt by Mr Feinstein of improper campaign contributions, that 1s, contributions by
employers or employer representatives, were resolved prior to the time of the Election
Officer’s decision on the campaign contributions

Ve

truly yourg,

ichael H Holland
MHH/myv

cc  Fredenck B Lacey, Independent Admimstrator (Via Facsimile)
Amy Gladstein, Regional Coordinator (Via Facsimile)



